g GRgs&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business Meeting ¢

AGENDA

April 3, 2014




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
April 3,2014
Audit Involvement Team — 5:30 p.m.

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Negotiations ORS 192.660 (2)(d)

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Matt O’Connell, Chair Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair Kent Zook, Director
Dale Clark, Director
Dan Chriestenson, Director Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

Kris Howatt, Director Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Mid-Year Planning Session
Minutes from Regular Business Meeting

2. Financial Report

3. Personnel Changes

4. Out-of-State Travel

February 28, 2014
March 6, 2014



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
April 3, 2014

Page 2

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

PRESENTATIONS /RECOGNITIONS

5. Danielle Triplett: Northwest PBIS Network Champion for 2013-2014 . . Black
6. Colby Winnett: State Wrestling Championship ... ... . . Hiu
7. Kevin Kim: National Merit Scholarship Finalist ... ... ... Hiu

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

9. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
10. Audit Involvement Committee Jones
BOARD REPORTS
CABINET REPORTS
ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

11. El Programa Hispano Hiu

12.  Civil Rights Career and Technical Education (CTE) Audit Hiu

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)




Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business

April 3, 2014

Page 3

XVII. ACTION ITEMS

First Reading

13.
14.
15.
16.

Equity Lens Purpose Statement, Objectives and Proposal
Resolution: Volunteer Appreciation Week .. ..
Use of Make-Up Days for 2013-14 Inclement Weather Closures
School Improvement Grant (SIG) Application

Second Reading

17.

School Year Calendars

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Apr. 10,2014: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.

Apr. 15, 2014:

North Gresham Elementary School

Board Representatives: Dale Clark and Dan Chriestenson

Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Apr. 17,2014: Board Work Session - 6 p.m.

Room 220 (Forum Room)
Center for Advanced Learning

Apr. 24, 2014: Budget Committee Meeting — 7 p.m.

Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 1,2014: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.

Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:4/1/14:5:09 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Mid-Year Planning Session

February 28, 2014

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a mid-year planning session on
Friday, February 28, 2014, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning,
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 8:01 a.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell. Other board
members in attendance were Dale Clark, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff and Dan Chriestenson.

Carla Piluso arrived at 8:12 a.m. Kent Zook was absent.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen. Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JeTTy JOMeS Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais_______...._... . Director of District and Community Relations

Guests present (from 8 a.m. until 9:30 a.m.) were Aki Mori, assistant principal for Gresham
High School, and Karina Bruzzese, director of English Language Learner programs.
Lori Walter, Damascus schools principal, was also present (from 10:27 a.m. until 11:50 a.m..).

EQUITY (8:08 a.m.)

Janell Black explained that an Equity Lens Work Group began meeting in
October 2013 to examine the district’s systemic policies, practices, organizational
culture, family engagement processes, and student performance data to identify
gaps in racial equity. This work will be beneficial in helping the district to fulfill
its mission of preparing every student for success. Members of the work group
includes the following:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
carla Piluso_....... School Board Member
JamesHiv______ Deputy Superintendent
Randy Bryant ... ... .. Executive Director of Human Resources
AkiMori Assistant Principal, Gresham High School
Karina Bruzzese Director of English Language Learner Programs
April Olson Director of Federal Programs
Janell Black___ Executive Director of Student Support Services

Following the introductory comments, which included a slide presentation,
individuals at the meeting were invited to participate in a “RACE Card Project,”
which gave them an opportunity to share their thoughts about race, ethnicity and
cultural identity by writing six words on a postcard. The cards then served as a
conversation starter for subgroups as they talked about the effects of individual
experiences on teaching, learning and student success.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Planning Session, February 28, 2014 __ Page 1



Aki Mori and Karina Bruzzese summarized activities of the Equity Lens Work
Group, its findings, and recommendation to create an advisory committee to the
superintendent for the purpose of establishing a system-wide organizational
commitment to identify and address inequities and barriers in the district’s
system so that every student has equitable access and opportunities for success.

The work group’s recommendation will be presented for board consideration at
a subsequent meeting.

RECESS/RECONVENE (9:30 a.m.)

The board recessed at 9:30 a.m. and reconvened at 9:40 a.m.

BUDGET PREVIEW (9:40 a.m.)

Following introductory comments, Jerry Jones gave a “test” comprised of 21
questions for participants to answer concerning the district’'s budget. The
purpose of the test was to help individuals determine their current level of
understanding regarding the balanced budget in preparation for the
Budget Committee 101 meeting scheduled for March 20, 2014.

The test will be given again to the budget committee during its March 20
workshop as an introductory exercise.

TELL SURVEY (9:50 a.m.)

James Hiu provided a brief overview of the TELL (Teaching, Empowering,
Leading, and Learning) survey. He summarized that the Oregon Department of
Education has asked school-based teachers and administrators statewide to
complete an anonymous survey to share information on teaching and learning
conditions in their schools. Their responses will provide important information
to schools, districts, and the State about what teachers and administrators need
in order to deliver on the State’s education goals. (A copy of Mr. Hiu’s slide
presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

FUTURE BOND MEASURE DATA PRIORITIZATION (10:04 a.m.)

Jim Schlachter and Athena Vadnais led the discussion regarding considerations
for a future bond measure, including a possible timeline. The discussion
included a review of historical data from prior elections, and an overview of
objectives as the district looks to the future. (A copy of their slide presentation
has been filed with these minutes.)

Cabinet and board members were asked to participate in a prioritization exercise
to help identify dates to consider if the district were to present a future bond
measure to voters, and chart the projected characteristics of each possibility.
They discussed May vs. November elections ranging from 2014 to 2017. Key
points were recoded on flip charts.

This topic will be discussed again during the board’s August planning session.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Planning Session, February 28, 2014 __ Page 2



DAMASCUS MIDDLE SCHOOL/DEEP CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL:
K-8 CONSIDERATIONS (11:03 a.m.)

James Hiu and Anita Harris presented information related to the fiscal and
operational impact of moving to a K-8 configuration in Damascus in 2014-15.
The discussion included an overview of the differences between housing K-8 at
Deep Creek Elementary School or Damascus Middle School, and the possible
impact of a boundary adjustment to address enrollments. (Refer to materials
provided in the agenda packet.)

Lori Walter, who serves as principal for both Damascus schools, was present to
share her perspective and answer questions.

This topic will be presented for board consideration at a future business meeting.

2013 BOND ISSUES TO ADDRESS IN THE 2014-15 GENERAL FUND
BUDGET (11:50 a.m.)

Jerry Jones highlighted the facility and operational issues that will be addressed
in future general fund budgets that would have otherwise been addressed in a
successful 2013 bond. These issues included technology, textbooks, and safety-
related items.

RECESS/RECONVENE (12:05 p.m.)
The board recessed for lunch at 12:05 p.m. and reconvened at 12:55 p.m.

FULL-DAY KINDERGARTEN PLANNING (12:55 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen provided current estimates on the requirements for full-day
kindergarten in 2015-16 related to facilities, staffing and materials. (A copy of
her slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

More information will be presented at the March 6, 2014, board meeting.

DISTRICT DATA TEAM AND GOAL SETTING DATA (1:20 p.m.)

Tim Drilling presented an overview regarding the District Data Team, including
its purpose, membership, work undertaken this year, and goal setting. (A copy
of Mr. Drilling’s slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

SMARTER BALANCE ASSESSMENT TEST (1:45 p.m.)

Mr. Drilling brought the board up-to-date regarding smarter balance assessment
and provided an opportunity for board members to take an on-line practice test
designed for 5th graders. The practice test included examples of questions
related to math and English language arts.

RECESS/RECONVENE (2:30 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 2:30 p.m. and reconvened at 2:35 p.m. Cabinet
members were dismissed at this time, with the exception of Jim Schlachter and
Jerry Jones.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Planning Session, February 28, 2014 __ Page 3



SCHOOL VISITS AND OBSERVATIONS (2:35 p.m.)

Jim Schlachter presented a schedule of opportunities for school board members
to visit schools during late-start Wednesdays.

BUDGET COMMITTEE SELECTION PROCESS (2:40 p.m.)

Jerry Jones reviewed the board’s process for filling budget committee vacancies,
which includes the following;:

Publicize the vacancy;

Request an application and letter of interest;

Board chair and vice-chair interview each candidate; and
Board chair and vice-chair present appointees at the November
and /or December board business meeting for affirmation by
the entire board.

SUPERINTENDENT’S GOALS AND MID-YEAR REPORT (2:55 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter presented his mid-year report, and an update on his
2013-14 priorities and goals.

BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT WORKING AGREEMENTS (3:10 p.m.)

The board and superintendent reviewed sections of the 2013-14 Board and
Superintendent Working Agreements. During the discussion, they talked about
attendance at the annual National School Boards Association (NSBA) conference
as one option for fulfilling the professional development priorities described on
Page 7 of the working agreements.

The next NSBA conference will be held March 21-23, 2015, in Nashville,
Tennessee. The board may consider sending four board members and the
superintendent. It was noted that no one attended the 2014 conference in New
Orleans.

BOARD COMMITTEES - UPDATE (3:40 p.m.)

Board members received an updated list of “Board Assignments” for 2013-14.

BOND RELATED ITEMS (3:45 p.m.)

The superintendent and board members reviewed information provided earlier
in the meeting concerning bond-related issues, including K-8 considerations in
Damascus. There was no interest expressed in exploring a boundary change to
address declining enrollments at the two schools; however, the disadvantages
were discussed. Moving to a K-8 configuration in one facility may be a more
viable short-term solution to consider.

Bond-related items will be included on future board meeting agendas.

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Planning Session, February 28, 2014 __ Page 4



MISCELLANEOUS (4:15 p.m.)

e The board received a brief report on the purpose for and development of
consent agendas.

e Superintendent Schlachter provided copies of a Time Magazine article titled,
“The School That Will Get You a Job: A New Kind of Education Shows Why
Four Years of High School Isn't Enough” (February 24, 2014), as
recommended reading.

ANNOUNCEMENT (4:23 a.m.)

There were no announcements.

ADJOURNMENT (4:23 p.m.)

The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m. A no-host social followed at 5:15 p.m. at
Sweet Betty’s in Gresham, Oregon.

Submitted by:
Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Planning Session, February 28, 2014 __ Page 5



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

March 6, 2014

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
March 6, 2014, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell. Other board members
in attendance were Dale Clark, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and Dan Chriestenson.
Kris Howatt arrived at 7:23 p.m.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JeTTy JOMeS Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais_______....._... . Director of District and Community Relations

Tim Drilling, executive director of assessment and accountability, was absent.

Members of the Gresham Boy Scout Troop 586 were in the audience. Chair O’Connell invited
them to lead board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 47 MEETING AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

Director Ruthruff moved to modify the meeting agenda by advancing Item 16,
Damascus Schools: K-8 Considerations, up to precede Item 15, School Year
Calendars. The motion was seconded by Ken Zook and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the meeting agenda as modified.

MOTION 48 CONSENT AGENDA (7:03 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Board Work Session
2. Financial Summary
3. Personnel Changes:
a. Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
b. Renewal of Probationary Contracts
c. Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts

February 27, 2014

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014



PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:05 p.m.)

Ron Johnson: 2013 Oregon Coach of the Year: The board honored Ron Johnson,
a retired teacher and longtime boys swim coach from Sam Barlow High School

who was recently named the 2013 Oregon Coach of the Year by the National
Federation of State High School Associations (NFHS).

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:07 p.m.)

There were no Foundation representatives present. (Victoria Alley, manager of
the Foundation, indicated prior to the meeting that they would defer their report
until the April board meeting.)

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:07 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reported on the following

e The application for the Oregon Department of Education’s School
Improvement Grant is due April 11, 2014. The district will be notified
by May 9, 2014, whether it has received the grant from the State. Funds from
the grant would be used for East Gresham Elementary School. The grant
funds would allow for many changes to occur at the school and would be
provided over the course of three school years.

e Superintendent Schlachter recently traveled to Salem to testify on HB 2220
and express concern that the shortened legislative session does not allow
enough time for proposed legislation to be fully reviewed.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:09 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Kent Zook reported on the January 16, 2014,
DAC meeting, which was held at Hogan Cedars Elementary School. Dale Clark
reported on the February 20, 2014, DAC meeting which was held at Clear Creek
Middle School.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee (ACAC): There was no ACAC
report this evening; however, it was noted that the minutes of the January 22,
2014, meeting were included in the agenda packet.

Audit Involvement Committee: Jerry Jones commented briefly on the audit
process, which includes involvement of the Audit Involvement Committee. He
noted that the minutes of the January 9, 2014, meeting were included in the
board’s agenda packet.

BOARD REPORTS (7:17 p.m.)

Note: Kris Howatt arrived at 7:23 p.m. during Board Reports.

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014



CABINET REPORTS (7:35 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen reported on a Right Brain Initiative event to be held at the
Gresham Library on April 14 at 4 p.m. (The event is called the Art Show and
Stakeholder Information Meeting.)

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:40 p.m.)

Erika Fuller reported on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA)
Chapter 8 employees.

Rhett Hyman, a teacher at East Orient Elementary School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:45 p.m.)

Note: Stefanie Craft of Damascus testified during the discussion of “Damascus
Schools: K-8 Considerations,” which was listed on the meeting agenda as
Item 16. Her testimony is reflected in these minutes with the Damascus Schools
topic below.

There were no other Citizens Requests of the Board.

LEARNING OPTIONS: ALPHA HS AND ROSEMARY ANDERSON HS-
EAST (7:45p.m.)

Kate Allen and Michelle Kahan, the district’s licensed clinical social workers,
presented on work they are doing to identify students who have been
unsuccessful in traditional programs and connect them with other learning
options, such as Rosemary Anderson High School-East and Alpha High School.
(A copy of their slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.) Assisting
them with the presentation were two students, one from each program, who
shared how the schools are helping them to be successful with graduation goals
and planning for post-secondary education.

NUTRITION SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT (8:07 p.m.)

Keely Malhiot, director of nutrition services, and Christine Johnson, food service
manager, reviewed the highlights of last year’s Nutrition Services Program. The
self-supporting program is managed by Sodexo and employs a staff of more than
90 to provide meals to students at 25 sites. (A copy of their slide presentation has
been filed with these minutes.)

DISTRICT LEADERSHIP CHANGES (8:19 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed some previously-announced leadership
changes for the 2014+15 school year, which included the following:

e Mike Schofield, who currently serves as chief financial officer (CFO) for the
Forest Grove School District, will return to the Gresham-Barlow School
District as CFO, replacing Jerry Jones who is retiring. Mr. Schofield served as
the district’'s CFO from 2007 to 2009.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014



MOTION 49

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014

e Linda Okazaki has been selected to be the district’s next elementary education
director, replacing Anita Harris who is retiring. Ms. Okazaki has a wealth of
experience working as an elementary school principal, a classroom teacher, a
school media specialist, and a Title 1 coordinator.

® Bruch Schmidt, the current Gordon Russell Middle School principal, will
become principal of Sam Barlow High School, replacing David Lovelin who is
moving to South Korea to work as a school administrator.

e A search is underway for the principal vacancy created at Gordon Russell
Middle School with the transfer of Mr. Schmidt to Sam Barlow High School.

ELEMENTARY MATH (8:21 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen reported that the district continues to search for appropriate
math curriculum for grades K-5. Teachers piloted elementary math curriculum
earlier this year, but could not find a program that worked well for all K-5 grade
levels.

FULL-DAY KINDERGARTEN IN 2015-16 (8:32 p.m.)

Anita Harris shared that the district is reviewing the added costs and logistics of
moving to an all-day kindergarten program in 2015-16. Currently, the State
funds only half-day kindergarten programs. The State will include full-day
kindergarten in the school funding formula in 2015-16. Added costs to move to a
full-day program would include hiring additional licensed staff and educational
assistants; buying furniture, curriculum, and supplies; and, providing
professional development.

WEATHER/EMERGENCY CLOSURE - CONSIDERATION FOR MAKE-UP
DAYS (8:33 p.m.)

In February, schools were closed two days due to inclement weather. The
2013-14 school year calendar includes five days (June 16-20) at the end of the
school year that could be used for make up days. The administration is
processing the factors that will help determine whether to use the make up days.
The board will be asked to consider a recommendation at the April 3, 2014, board
meeting.

DAMASCUS SCHOOLS: K-8 CONSIDERATIONS (8:35 p.m.)

Stefanie Craft of Damascus shared that she has lived in the community for more
than 20 years and had children attending schools in the district. She stated that
the parents of Damascus are very committed to their schools and community.
She urged the school board to listen to feedback from the community regarding
the future of schools in Damascus.

COMBINE DAMASCUS SCHOOLS (8:37 p.m.)

Following discussion, it was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by
Kris Howatt and carried unanimously to combine Damascus Middle School and
Deep Creek Elementary School as one K-8 school beginning with the 2014-15
school year.



MOTION 50

MOTION 51

MOTION 52

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014

SELECTION OF FACILITY TO HOUSE K-8 STUDENTS IN DAMASCUS
(9:11 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt to operate the combined K-8 school out of the
current Damascus Middle School building beginning with the 2014-15 school
year. The motion was seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried unanimously.

RECESS/RECONVENE (9:12 p.m.)

The meeting was recessed at 9:12 p.m. and reconvened at 9:20 p.m.

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDARS (9:20 p.m.)

The board received calendars proposed for the 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17
school years as a first reading. Adoption will be recommended at a subsequent
meeting.

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WEEK RESOLUTION (9:22 p.m.)

It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to ratify the resolution recognizing March 3-7, 2014, as Classified
School Employees Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District.

BOARD REPRESENTATION AT COMMENCEMENTS (9:25 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried
unanimously to appoint the following board representation for commencements:

Adult Program
June 2, 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Kris Howatt, Carla Piluso_____. Springwater Trail HS
June 4, 7 p.m.
Sam Barlow High School
Matt O’Connell, Kent Zook Gresham High School
June 5,5 p.m.

Memorial Coliseum

Dan Chriestenson, Kathy Ruthruff Sam Barlow High School
June 5, 8:30 p.m.

Memorial Coliseum

STANDARDS ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE (DIVISION 22) (9:30 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen reported that annually the Oregon Department of Education
requires that all Oregon school districts submit a statement of assurances
indicating compliance with ORS Chapter 581, Division 22, Standards for Public
Elementary and Secondary Schools. These assurances must be presented in a
public manner, such as at a regularly scheduled school board meeting. This year,
the statement of assurances reflects that, due to reductions in the 2013-14 budget,



four student contact days were eliminated, which placed the district’s 12th grade
students below the required instruction time. The district is planning to reinstate
a full school year in 2014-15, which will ensure that all grades will be at or above
the required instructional hours.

MOTION 53 RFQ: CHILDCARE SERVICES (9:32 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to approve the Process for Selection of Childcare Services, 2014, as presented for
second reading, with Kathy Ruthruff and Kris Howatt serving on the selection
committee as board representatives.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (9:34 p.m.)

Mar. 13, 2014: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
East Orient Elementary School
Board Representatives: Carla Piluso and Matt O’Connell

Mar. 20, 2014: Budget Committee Workshop 101 — 7 p.m.
Forum Room (Room 220)
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR

Mar. 21, 2014: Budget Reduction Day
Schools and Offices Closed

Mar. 24-28, 2014: Spring Break
Schools Closed

Apr. 3, 2014: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:35 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 6, 2014



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: April 3, 2014

RE: No. 2 - Financial Report

EXPLANATION: Business Office — The business office is in the final stages of
development for the proposed budget. The proposed budget
along with the Budget Message will be presented to the budget
committee on April 24, 2014. The second meeting of the budget
committee is scheduled May 8, 2014. Both meetings will be held
at the Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) in room 220.

PRESENTER: Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Financial Report as of February 28, 2014

MATERIALS: 2. 3QTR Report 2013-2014 (Grants)

RECOMMENDATION: None

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JJ:mkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of February 28, 2014 Financial Report 2013-2014
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Feb QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 20,807,317 112,242 1,222,056 1,065,000 23,094,373 21,129,373 23,445,472 (351,099)
Prior Year Taxes 215,613 207,135 27,950 91,603 145,000 659,351 489,351 680,000 (20,649)
Other Taxes / Interest 25,105 211 135 2,599 295 28,210 27,868 7,500 20,710
Total Taxes 240,718 21,014,663 140,327 1,316,258 1,210,295 23,781,934 21,646,592 24,132,972 (351,038)
Common School Fund - - - 609,689 603,705 1,213,394 - 994,424 218,970
County School Fund - - - 1,687 5,984 7,671 - 25,000 (17,329)
Federal Forest Fees - - - 6,040 - 6,040 - 5,000 1,040
State School Fund (SSF) 23,685,103 17,780,139 5,930,320 17,803,538 11,898,376 71,167,156 53,325,882 71,445,497 (278,341)
Other SSF Revenue 23,685,103 17,780,139 5,930,320 18,420,954 12,508,065 72,394,261 53,325,882 72,469,921 (75,660)
Total Formula Revenue 23,925,821 38,794,802 6,070,647 19,737,212 13,718,360 96,176,195 74,972,474 96,602,893 (426,698)
High Cost Disability - - - - 500,000 500,000 - 500,000 0
Prior Year SSF - - - - - - - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 500,000 500,000 - 500,000 0
Tuition / Transportation 1,369 18,045 1,337 8,426 83,953 111,793 25,059 115,000 (3,207)
Earning on Investment 22,515 34,278 13,951 43,081 32,533 132,407 86,329 175,000 (42,593)
Student Fees / Admissions 12,128 50,917 22,963 138,977 176,272 378,294 189,300 340,000 38,294
Rentals 41,735 40,922 11,032 76,366 61,413 220,436 118,567 220,000 436
Donations 31,908 34,301 1,631 164,893 86,058 317,160 231,102 160,000 157,160
Services to other Funds 2,609 26,634 - - 217,621 246,864 29,243 250,000 (3,136)
Misc. 39,083 188,888 8,194 14,676 59,885 302,532 242,647 410,000 (107,468)
MESD Transfer - 2,169,298 - - - 2,169,298 2,169,298 1,872,667 296,631
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education - 30,450 - - - 30,450 30,450 40,000 (9,550)
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development - 10,525 - 4,954 17,801 33,280 13,707 33,000 280
Sale of Fixed Assets - - - 608 2,090 2,698 - 5,000 (2,302)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 151,347 2,604,258 59,108 451,981 737,626 3,945,212 3,135,702 3,620,667 324,545
TOTAL REVENUE $24,077,168  $41,399,060 $6,129,755  $20,189,193  $14,955,986 | $100,621,407 $78,108,176 | $100,723,560 (102,153) 77.5%
5,500,000 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,701,618 8,062,830 2,697,131 8,083,249 13,400,000 32,247,697 16,147,697 32,607,948 360,251
Support Staff Salaries 1,351,078 2,448,939 815,380 2,440,095 3,530,000 9,770,112 5,425,112 10,053,254 283,142
Admin Salaries 1,189,278 1,177,877 395,023 1,188,569 1,192,500 4,748,224 3,158,224 4,695,163 (53,061)
Confidential Salaries 139,821 143,961 46,911 140,823 141,000 565,605 377,605 562,605 (3,000)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 287,751 906,802 271,818 780,251 1,184,681 3,159,485 1,687,963 3,350,353 190,868
Total Salaries 5,669,546 12,740,409 4,226,263 12,632,987 19,448,181 50,491,123 26,796,601 51,269,323 778,200
PERS 1,238,684 2,978,808 977,823 2,944,085 4,365,000 11,526,577 6,166,577 12,079,796 553,219
FICA 427,247 955,264 318,687 947,291 1,473,000 3,802,802 2,014,802 3,901,131 98,329
Insurance 1,290,053 3,027,828 1,009,024 3,018,808 4,756,000 12,092,689 6,333,689 12,101,340 8,651
Other Benefits 235,758 334,974 134,880 372,107 500,000 1,442,839 832,839 1,581,575 138,736
Total Benefits 3,191,742 7,296,874 2,440,414 7,282,291 11,094,000 28,864,907 15,347,907 29,663,842 798,935
Purchased Services 1,464,672 3,519,394 1,627,286 3,749,913 3,900,000 12,633,979 7,633,979 12,112,303 (521,676)
Charter School Payments 1,849,483 1,446,086 501,934 1,505,978 1,050,000 5,851,547 4,301,547 5,109,223 (742,324)
Supplies & Materials 437,852 507,086 95,030 344,498 430,000 1,719,436 1,169,436 2,159,868 440,432
Capital Outlay 79,277 33,190 5,270 135,976 20,000 268,443 238,443 163,867 (104,576)
Other Objects 567,076 84,456 1,094 8,380 63,000 722,912 658,412 723,102 190
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $13,809,648  $25,627,495 $8,897,291  $25,660,023  $36,005,181 | $101,102,347 $56,696,325 | $101,751,528 | $1,391,315 55.7%
Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,472,032
Beginning Cash Balance $6,530,804 $0
$106,223,560 Budget
$6,530,804
| 6.5% (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)
Expenditure Summary
Salaries 26,796,601 47.3%
Benefits 15,347,907 27.1%
Purchased Serv 11,935,526 21.1%
Supplies 1,169,436 2.1%
Capital Outlay 238,443 0.4%
Other Objects 658,412 1.2%
Transfers 550,000 1.0%
$ 56,696,325 100.0%

03-06-14 Board - Report 2013-14 - APR 1



3/25/2014

GBSD
Board Report 04/03/14

Current Year Assigned
Federal Grants Term Amount Admin
Title I-A-Formula 07/01/13-09/30/14 $2,886,421.00 Olson
Title II-A-Formula 07/01/13-09/30/14 $265,277.00 Olson
Title I-D-Formula 07/01/13-09/30/14 $6,179.00 Olson
Priority/Focus Improvement-Hall 07/01/13-09/30/14 $50,832.00 Olson
OR Reads Priority/Focus Improvement-Hall 07/01/13-06/30/14 $40,000.00 Olson
Priority School Staffing-Hall 07/01/13-09/30/15 $100,000.00 Olson
Priority/Focus Improvement-West 07/01/13-09/30/14 $39,146.00 Olson
OR Reads Priority/Focus Improvement-West 07/01/13-06/30/14 $40,000.00 Olson
Priority/Focus Improvement-East 07/01/13-09/30/14 $47,253.00 Olson
OR Reads Priority/Focus Improvement-East 07/01/13-06/30/14 $40,000.00 Olson
IDEA, Section 611 2013-14 07/01/13-09/30/15 $2,088,656.00 Black
Extended Assessment 07/01/13-06/30/14 $2,700.00 Black
SPR&I (System Performance Review & Improvement) 07/01/13-06/30/14 $5,020.00 Black
IDEA - Section 619 2013-14 07/01/13-09/30/15 $4,802.30 Black
21st Century - Community Learning - K-8 07/01/13-06/30-14 $474,878.00 Olson
21st Century - Community Learning - GHS 07/01/13-06/30-14 $233,944.30 Olson
SPDG EBISS Breadth?2 (for PBIS) 08/01/13-06/30/14 $4,000.00 Harris
Other Grants
Community Access Grant (Mt Hood Cable Regulatory Commission) 07/01/13-12/31/16 $470,629.00 DeWitz
Soar to Success (Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation) 2013-14 $20,110.20 Harris
Summer Feeding (Partners for a Hunger Free Oregon) summer 2013 $2,143.00 Olson
First Octave Music & Arts Grant (All Hnds Raised) 07/01/13-06/30/14 $1,223.09 Ketelson
Next Generation Science (Boeing) 07/01/13-06/30/14 $9,000.00 Ketelson
Rotary Library Grant (Rotary) 07/01/13-06/30/14 $223.00 Harris
Kindergarten Counts (Multnomah County) 07/01/13-06/30/14 $1,115.00 Olson
District PLT/Prof. Learning Team (Oregon Department of Education) 10/01/13-09/30/14 $3,189.00 Ketelson
Combined EE/CCSS Implementation (OR Department of Education) 01/02/14-06/30/15 $129,882.00 Ketelson
Federal Grants Carried Over from Prior year
Title I-A-Formula 07/01/12-09/30/13 S 316,358.57 Olson
Title II-A-Formula 07/01/12-09/30/13 S 8,522.37 Olson
TitlE llI-English Language Acquistion 07/01/12-09/30/13 S 51,380.22  Bruzzese
Priority/Focus Imp-East 08/01/12-09/30/13 S 9,027.37 Olson
Priority/Focus Imp-West 08/01/12-09/30/13 S 14,429.54 Olson
Priority/Focus Imp-Hall 08/01/12-09/30/13 S 4,884.08 Olson
IDEA, Section 611 07/01/12-09/30/14 S 499,194.45 Black
IDEA, Section 619 07/01/12-09/30/14 S 14,015.35 Black
IDEA, ARRA returned from Mult County 2011-12 S 20,653.24 Black
Kindergarten Assessment 03/01/12-08/31/13 S 1,281.44 Harris
21st Cen-STEM Opprotunity 01/22/13-09/30/13 S 52.35 Olson
21st Cen-Community Learning-GHS 07/01/12-09/30/13 S 6,161.65 Olson
Other Grants Carried Over from Prior year
Rigorous Mathmatical Practice (Boeing) 2012-13 S 2,045.11 Ketelson
OR Data Project (MESD) 2012-13 S 5,115.38 Drilling
Russell SUN (East Hill Foursquare Church) 2012-13 S 5,872.00 Olson
Springwater Garden (Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation) 2011-12 S 10,124.98 Smyth
GHS Auditorium (Malcolm Trust) 2011 S 55,240.00 Taylor

*First of up to three parts. Remaining will be awarded in March

new grants added to report

3QTR Report 2013-2014



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following personnel changes are being recommended for

board information and approval:
Licensed Resignations/Terminations

J[ohn Comfort, Fourth Grade Teacher, Hall Elementary School.
Notice of retirement received February 26, 2014, effective
February 28, 2014. PERS retirement scheduled for March 1, 2014.
Required 60-day notice waived in this individual case.

Katrina Llona, .5 FTE, ELL Teacher, Hogan Cedars Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received February 25, 2014, effective

immediately. Will not return from leave of absence previously
granted for 2013-2014.

Wendy Switzer, .5 FTE, Math Teacher, Gresham High School.
Notice of resignation received March 14, 2014, effective
immediately. Will not return from leave of absence previously
granted for 2013-2014.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Freels, Julie, Application Support Clerk, Technology Center.
Notice of resignation received March 10, 2014, effective with her
last day of work on May 30, 2014.

Hunter, Danita, Secretary, Student Support Services. Notice of
resignation received December 12, 2013, effective with her last day
of work on June 30, 2014.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

April 3, 2014
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Schue, Kathleen, Help Desk Technician 2, Technology Center.
Notice of retirement received March 3, 2014, effective with her last
day of work on June 30, 2014. PERS retirement scheduled for
July 1, 2014.

Schwartz, Wendy, Educational Assistant-Title I, East Gresham
Elementary School. Notice of retirement received February 27,
2014, effective at the end of the 2013-2014 school year. PERS
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2014.

Seibel, Janet, Educational Assistant, Damascus Middle School.
Notice of retirement received March 12, 2014, effective at the end
of the 2013-2014 school year. PERS retirement scheduled for
July 1, 2014.

Administrative New Hires
Michael Schofield, Chief Financial Officer, Gresham-Barlow

School District Office. Three-Year Contract. Replacing Jerry Jones
who has retired.

Classified New Hires

Bethaney Clark, Educational Assistant 4 — Special Education,
Hogan Cedars Elementary School. New position for the balance
of the 2013-14 school year only.

Gale Zollo, Educational Assistant 4 — Special Education, Kelly
Creek Elementary School. New position for the balance of the
2013-14 school year only.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state

travel plans:

School Destination Date(s) Group Funds
International No
Gresham . . May 12-16, | Various District
Science Fair .
HS 2014 participants | Funds
Los Angeles, CA R ;
equired

Purpose: To communicate inquiry

. No
Sam Concert Choir April 24-25, | Concert District
Barlow Ellensburg & 2014 Choi Fund
HS Seattle, WA or unds
Required

Purpose: To work with college level choir and music professors,
experience college, and Seattle’s Museum of Rock and Roll

PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state travel
requests listed above.

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 5 - Danielle Triplett: Northwest PBIS Network Champion for 2013-2014
EXPLANATION: At its annual conference, the Northwest PBIS (Positive Behavioral

Interventions and Supports) Network recognizes individuals in
the Pacific Northwest for their work as champions of the work to
implement Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports in their
district and across the region.

Dr. Anne Todd, board chair for the Northwest PBIS Network,
presented Danielle’s recognition at their recent conference. She
wrote:

“Danielle believes that everyone has potential and encourages
students, staff and parents to be successful. People respond to
Danielle because she is sincere and realistic when making
decisions. She is always willing to step up and take on roles
and responsibilities to try new things. She is flexible with her
time and encouraging to all. Within a few short years,
Danielle helped Gresham-Barlow move from basic Tier I
supports to implementing Tiers II and III supports, and Bully
Prevention within PBIS. The Benchmarks of Quality
assessment scores for all 19 schools in 2012-2013 showed
continued growth and sustainability over nine years of
implementation. She has been an important asset to the High
School PBIS work group and the Fund Development
Committee.  Danielle has volunteered her time as the
organizer and facilitator of the Oregon PBIS Network
meetings for the past two years. She has brought new ideas
and energy to network meetings and the organization as a
whole.”

Gresham-Barlow is one of only a small cadre of school districts
with successful high school PBIS systems in place. This is due in a
large part to Danielle’s work as described in Dr. Todd’s
commendation. The Benchmark of Quality scores Dr. Todd
described continue to rise each year.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 5 - Danielle Triplett: Northwest PBIS Network Champion for 2013-2014

April 3, 2014
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

Danielle sits on and takes a leadership role in the district’s equity
team. She is an effective and energetic coordinator and continues
to be a valuable asset to the district.

Janell Black

Certificate of Recognition

The administration recommends that the board recognize Danielle
with a certificate of appreciation.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 6 - Colby Winnett: State Wrestling Championship
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students for exemplary achievements,

tonight we have the opportunity to recognize Colby Winnett, a
junior at Gresham High School.

Colby won the 160-pound 6A State Wrestling Championship with a
3-2 decision in the final over Roseburg’s senior,
Ian Thomas (36-7), the number one seed in the final.

Congratulations are extended to Colby and to Gresham High
School’s head wrestling coach, Zach Enoch, for a job well done. We
look forward to watching Colby again during his senior year.

PRESENTER: James Hiu

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment

RECOMMENDATION: The board 1is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding

accomplishment of this Gresham High School student by presenting
him with a Certificate of Accomplishment.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
James K. Hiu

DATE: April 3, 2014

RE: No. 7 - Kevin Kim: National Merit Scholarship Winner

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

In our effort to recognize students who achieve state or national
status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we
have the opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow
High School student.

Senior Kevin Kim is one of 8,000 Merit Scholarship winners from
the group of more than 16,000 National Merit Scholar
Semifinalists, having scored in the top 1% in the nation on the
PSAT. Kevin plans to major in biomedical engineering, or
possibly dentistry. He has not yet made a college commitment.

A variety of information is available for the National Merit
Scholarship team to evaluate when selecting the finalists: the
student’s academic record grades 9-12, information about the
school's curricula and grading system, two sets of test scores, the
high school official's written recommendation, information about
the student's activities and leadership, and the finalist's own
essay.

Kevin’s interests and talents include tennis team captain, concert
master first chair clarinet, and Band Council representative; he
speaks fluent Korean and basic conversational Spanish; and, he
has advanced computer skills, can draft drawings in AutoCAD,
and is capable of programming basic computer programs in C++
language.

James Hiu

Certificate of Achievement



Board of Directors
Re: No. 7 - Kevin Kim: National Merit Scholarship Winner

April 3, 2014

Page 2

RECOMMENDATION: Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding
accomplishments of this Sam Barlow High School student by
presenting him with a Certificate of Achievement.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: April 3, 2014

RE: No. 8 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update

EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month. Accordingly, the Foundation’s
executive director, Victoria Alley, or a representative will be
present this evening to report on Foundation activities.

PRESENTER: Victoria Alley or a Foundation representative
SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 9 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on March 13, 2014, at

East Orient Elementary School. Matt O’Connell attended as the
board’s representative

This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC

meeting.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Minutes of the March 13, 2014, DAC meeting
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



EVERY STUDENT
© PREPARED FOR SUCCESS

March 13, 2014

District Advisory Council Meeting

East Orient Elementary School

DAC Members present:

Deep Creek ES West Gresham ES Trisha Knobbs

East Gresham ES Clear Creek MS

East Orient ES Midge Collins Damascus MS Matt Wells
Maise Kienle

Hall ES Amy Kruesi Dexter McCarty MS |Dawn Bures

Highland ES Gordon Russell MS

Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens West Orient MS

Hollydale ES Shannon Rist Gresham HS Dawn Bures
Megan Johnson

Kelly Creek ES Sam Barlow HS Maria Grevstad

North Gresham ES Capri Parker Springwater Trail HS

Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin

School Board Members: Matt O' Connell

Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, James Hiu, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim
Drilling, Jennifer Paulsen.

-MINUTES-

Called To Order

Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed
the evening’s agenda.

Principal’s Report — Jennifer Paulsen, Principal of East Orient Elementary School

Principal Jennifer Paulsen spoke about East Orient. They have 425 students with 13 teachers.
They are one of two schools in the district that are not Title 1. They are also a certified green
school. A few students came and spoke about three things that they really enjoy about East
Orient. Alyssa spoke about the Right Brain Initiative and the hands on projects that students get
to do, like studying penguins, doing mosaics and other fun art projects. Mason spoke about
student leadership, being a self-manager. Student leadership is made up of a group of 5™ grade
students who are recognized as helpful leaders in the school. He also spoke of the different ways

DAC Minutes — 3/13
Page 1 of 2
DB:jnh



the leadership group helps out around the school. Two other students spoke about the
collaborations that happen with the school. For example, using the Khan Academy for math and
science. There are also collaborative efforts with Barlow High School. A biology teacher from
Barlow teaches her students how to teach science to elementary students and they go to East
Orient to do that. Good things are happening at East Orient.

New State Tests — Tim Drilling, Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability

Tim Drilling, Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability, gave a preview of Oregon's
new state tests. He spoke about the Smarter Balanced Assessment. Oregon adopted the
Common Core Standards in 2010 and teachers have aligned their teaching with those standards
over the last couple of years. The Assessment will begin in the 2014-2015 school year in
English/Language Arts and Math. The assessment will be given to students within the last 12
weeks of the school year. In part, the assessment will be scored by computer, which has adaptive
testing. Which means that a student who answers a question correctly, the questions get harder
and if a student answers incorrectly the questions will get easier. The other part (English/LA)
will be a performance task that is scored by teachers.

District Interaction with the Board — Board of Directors

School Board Chair Matt O'Connell met with the group. He discussed the merging of Deep
Creek Elementary School and Damascus Middle School into a K-8 school. Currently, each
school is at 50% capacity and the area demographics are growing older. If the bond had passed,
the district would have put the new school in the Deep Creek building with bond money going to
upgrade the building to serve grades K-8. Since the bond did not pass, the school will move into
Damascus Middle School due to the costs being less to ready the school as it already has almost
all the components needed for a K-8 school.

A question arose about full day kindergarten. The state will fund it in 2015-2016. Also, April
marks the beginning of contract negotiations with the teachers union. The current contract with
the teachers union expires on June 30, 2014.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m.

Minutes submitted by:
Dawn Bures
DAC Chair

DAC Minutes — 3/13
Page 2 of 2
DB:jnh



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: April 3, 2014

RE: No. 10 — Audit Involvement Committee

EXPLANATION: The Audit Involvement process provides an essential two-way
communication between the independent auditor and the board.
The process enhances the board’s responsibility to provide
independent review and oversight of 1) the district’s financial
reporting processes, 2) the district’s internal controls, and 3) the
independent audit of the district’s financial statements.
The process includes several meetings each year between
management and the board chair, vice-chair and two appointed
budget committee members. The audit kick-off meeting is in
April of each year. The committee will be engaged with the
independent auditor to review the upcoming schedule, audit
process and expectations. This is an opportunity for the
committee to share areas of interest or concerns identified in the
audit pre-meetings.
The last 2014 meeting was held on March 6, 2014, with the next
scheduled for April 3, 2014.

PRESENTER: Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: Audit Involvement Committee Meeting Review 3/6/14

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

JJ:mkh



AUDIT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE / 2014

DATE HELD: 3/6/14
TIME: 5:30 PM
LOCATION: Superintendent’s Office

EVERY STUDENT
PREPARED FOR SUCCESS -

Attended Members Position
X Matt O’Connell Board Chair
X Carla Piluso Board Vice-Chair
X Elizabeth Peters Budget Committee Appointed Member
X Megan Hall Budget Committee Appointed Member
X Jim Schlachter Superintendent
X Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer
Matt Graves CPA/ Independent Auditor

Meeting Review.
The committee met at 5:30 pm. The focus on the meeting was to review the audit schedule for 2014.

The purpose of the discussion was to solicit specific areas of interest or concerns to be addressed with the
independent auditor during the Audit Kick-Off meeting scheduled for April 3, 2014.

The committee reviewed the district’s practices regarding the following:

Books balanced and reconciled

Adopted budget v. expected expenditures
Payroll reports filed and payroll liabilities paid
Federal and state grant reimbursements

Fraud issues

Internal controls

Accounting systems and procedures

Cash and investment accounts reconciliation
Board reporting

The next scheduled meeting is April 3, 2014

The meeting was completed at 6:00 pm.

Page 1 of 1



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 11 - El Programa Hispano
EXPLANATION: El Programa Hispano provides family-oriented, culturally-specific

programs to support students in the improvement of their
academic achievement and pursuit of higher levels of education.
Their programs emphasize and promote strengths and
empowerment to help Latino youth and their families.

Christie Rivera and Emily Goldberg from El Programa Hispano
will be present at the board meeting to share data and information
about the services they provide to the Gresham-Barlow School

District.

PRESENTER: James Hiu, Christie Rivera and Emily Goldberg

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: None

REQUESTED ACTION: This ‘re%ort is being provided as information only; no formal action is
required.

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: April 3,2014
RE: No. 12 - Civil Rights Career and Technical Education (CTE) Audit
EXPLANATION: The Office of Learning at the Oregon Department of Education is

responsible for monitoring school districts that receive
Carl D. Perkins funds in order to insure compliance with
U.S. Office for Civil Rights regulations. To fulfill this requirement,
Gresham-Barlow School District was selected for an on-site review
on April 1-2, 2014.

Career and Technical Education (CTE) civil rights monitoring for
the Oregon Department of Education, Office of Learning, has two
purposes: compliance and technical assistance. The compliance
portion has a broad scope that includes an audit of the following
civil rights laws:

U.S. Department of Education Regulations

e Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 - race, color, or national
origin

e Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 - gender

e Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 - disability

* Vocational Education Programs Guidelines for Eliminating
Discrimination and Denial of Services on the Basis of Race,
Color, and National Origin, Sex and Handicap (Guidelines)

U.S. Department of Justice Regulations

e Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 -
nondiscrimination on the basis of disability in state and local
government services

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS)

e Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying and Prohibiting
Cyberbullying



Board of Directors
April 3, 2014

Re: No. 12 - Civil Rights Career and Technical Education (CTE) Audit

Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JKH:pkh:lc

Participants in this audit include five ODE representatives, district
administration, facilities management/detailed review of spaces
and accessibility, special education director and program directors,
as well as Gresham High and Sam Barlow High School
administrators, CTE teachers, head custodians, and students to be
interviewed.

The review team will conduct an in-depth review at each location
and provide a summary at the end of day two.

James Hiu

None
This report is being provided as information only.

No action is requested.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 13 — Equity Lens Purpose Statement, Objectives and Proposal
EXPLANATION: How does the district meet its mission to prepare every student

for a lifetime of learning, career opportunities, and productive
contributions to the community?

This guiding question prompted the initiation of a work group
involving the following;:

Jim Schlachter - Superintendent

Carla Piluso - School Board Member

James Hiu - Deputy Superintendent

Randy Bryant - Executive Director of Human Resources

Aki Mori - Assistant Principal, Gresham High School

Karina Bruzzese - Director of English Language Learner Programs
April Olson - Director of Federal Programs

Janell Black - Executive Director of Student Support Services

On October 17, 2013, the work group embarked on a journey to
consider the need for a district-wide, board-supported focus on
racial equity. Student performance data over the last decade has
identified a gap in achievement based on race, culture, poverty,
disability and English language proficiency, which prompted the
question about how to meet the district’s mission.

The work group has met every other week since October 17 to
better understand this issue, and to determine what next steps are
needed. The group met with individuals from the Oregon
Department of Education and the county’s All Hands Raised
collaborative. And, the group administered a district audit on
practices, processes and systems related to equity. The result of
that work is the attached purpose statement, objectives and
proposal being presented for board consideration.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 13 - Equity Lens Purpose Statement, Objectives and Proposal

April 3, 2014
Page 2

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

Aki, April and Karina will attend the board meeting to help
present this proposal to the board. They or any other member of
this work group named above can answer follow-up questions of

the board.

Janell Black, Aki Mori, April Olson, and Karina Bruzzese

Equity Lens Purpose Statement and Objectives

Create an advisory to the superintendent for the purpose of
establishing a system-wide organizational commitment to identify
and address inequities and barriers in our system so that every
student has equitable access and opportunities for educational
success in our schools.

This proposal is being made as a first reading. Approval will be
requested at a subsequent meeting.



Equity Lens Purpose Statement and Objectives

Purpose Statement:

Ensuring a vibrant future for our country by serving all students and families lies at
the very core of the mission of public education. As public educators we freely
meet students where they are, regardless of ability, income, or background. This is
equity in a nutshell that we strive not to treat all students equally, but to provide
each student what they need to succeed.

Accordingly, in our Gresham-Barlow School District, “Every Student Prepared for
Success” is the principle that guides the work of every employee. This mission
statement is even more relevant to our work today than it was four years ago when
it was conceived.

Consider the following:

* Our community’s demographic composition has changed dramatically in the
past decade, and will continue to do so into the foreseeable future.

* Our students of color suffer from a significant achievement gap — a gap that
stubbornly persists even when socio-economic factors such as poverty level
are equalized in an apples-to-apples fashion.

* And identified model schools of similar size and demographics around
Oregon have been more successful than ours in achieving stronger results
for their students of color than we have for ours.

In order for Gresham-Barlow School District to meet its mission of preparing every
student for success, we must establish a system-wide organizational commitment
to identify and address inequities in our system so that every student has equitable
access and opportunities for educational success in our schools. A district-led
focus on equity that is approved and supported by our School Board will be a first
essential step in a process that will have a lasting impact on our community for
generations to come.

Objectives:
1.Using a community engagement process, actively engage families that

represent the racial make-up of our student population, representative
students, and our community to intentionally examine the district’s systemic
policies, practices, organizational culture, family engagement processes
and student performance data to identify gaps in racial equity;

2.Report findings to the board; and

3.Make recommendations to the board on policies and practices that will
address identified gaps and barriers to success.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 14 — Resolution: Volunteer Appreciation Week
EXPLANATION: The district is well-known for its community involvement in

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

AV:lc

public education through its many volunteers. In addition to the
usual school-level volunteers, the district offers opportunities in
OASIS, ASPIRE, SMART, and Experience Corps programs.

This year, the week of April 7-11, 2014, has been designated as
Volunteer Appreciation Week, and the board is being asked to
adopt a resolution acknowledging the contributions of the
numerous volunteers who enrich the district’s schools and
positively impact children and staff.

The district will also honor the volunteer efforts with a special
reception for volunteer leaders/coordinators and volunteers in
our district-wide programs on Wednesday, April 10, at 10 a.m. in
the Public Safety and Schools Building.

Athena Vadnais

Resolution declaring April 7-11, 2014, as Volunteer Appreciation
Week

The administration recommends that the board adopt a resolution
acknowledging the importance of volunteers in the schools and
declaring April 7-11, 2014, as Volunteer Appreciation Week.

Move to adopt the resolution which acknowledges the importance
of the efforts made by volunteers in the schools and which
declares April 7-11, 2014, as Volunteer Appreciation Week in the
Gresham-Barlow School District.



RESOLUTION

Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

© PREPARED FOR SUCCESS ©

RESOLUTION DECLARING
APRIL 7-11, 2014
VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK

WHEREAS, our community's young people are our most valuable resource; and
WHEREAS, students in Gresham-Barlow schools are the key to our community's future; and

WHEREAS, the education of the district’s students is best achieved through the combined
efforts of staff members and community members alike; and

WHEREAS, volunteers from the community who work in the schools are critical to the success
achieved by the district’s students; and

WHEREAS, volunteer efforts enrich learning experiences beyond what are normally available
for students; and

WHEREAS, volunteers extend the district’s financial resources by assisting staff; therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the week of April 7-11, 2014, be established as Volunteer Appreciation
Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors endorses and supports the efforts of

the schools to recognize the efforts of volunteers during the week of
April 7-11, 2014, and at other times during the school year.

By resolution of the Board of Education this 3« day of April 2014:

Matthew S. O’Connell, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10]t.
Board of Directors

AV:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 15 - Use of Make-Up Days for 2013-14 Inclement Weather Closures
EXPLANATION: During the month of February 2014, two school days were

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RB:lc

canceled due to inclement weather. The 2013-2014 school year
calendar includes five days (June 16 — 20) at the end of the school
year that could be used as possible make-up days for emergency
closures during the school year.

The administration has processed many factors that helped
determine this recommendation on whether to use these make-up
days. The factors include: possible additional inclement weather
closure days during the month of March, end-of-year schedules
for students and staff, instructional impact, and overall
operational impact.

The administration is recommending to the board the use two of
the make-up days. This recommendation would move the last
school day for elementary, middle, and high school students to
June 13. Eighth grade students, seniors, and Deep Creek ES
students will follow their previously established end-of-year
schedules and calendars.

Randy Bryant

Amended school year calendar for 2013-2014

Review the attached calendar as presented for 1st reading and
adoption

Move to adopt the amended 2013-2014 School Year Calendar
which identifies June 12 and 13 as inclement weather make-up
days, and moves the last day of school for elementary, middle and
high school students from June 11, 2014, to June 13, 2014. This
amendment will not affect eighth grade students, seniors, and
Deep Creek Elementary School students.



Gresham-Barlow School District #10

Student Days

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR - Amended

| 2013-2014 | Kindergarten: 163 Work Days: 176
ES: 165 Holidays: 6
MS: 168 Inservice: 5
HS: 170 Total: 187
JULY 13 19 JANUARY 14
M T w TH F M T w TH F
1 2 3 4 5 [ x X X
=3 Q 10 LR 12 6 7 8 9 10
15 16 iz 18 e} 13 14 15 16 17
2 23 24 25 2 Cal] 21 2 23 =
29 30 34 27 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 13 19 FEBRUARY 14
1
New Teacher 1 2 3 4 5 6 -
Inservice &, 2% 7 8 Q 1 12 13 14
12 13 4 15 16 18 19 20 21
19 20 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
NT | LFD | LD | LFD | 30
16 SEPTEMBER 13 15 MARCH 14
4 Ce T+ T T T ] 3 4 5 & 7
Inservice 9 10 1 12 13 10 11 12 13 14
16 17 18 19 20 17 18 19 20| BRD
23 24 25 26 27 X X X X X
30 31
22 OCTOBER 13 22 APRIL 14
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
7 8 o 10 x_] 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 28 29 30
18 NOVEMBER 13 21 MAY 14
1 1 2
4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9
Ca] 2 13 1 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 o27[_H_] X | Ca] 22 28 20 a0
15 DECEMBER 13 9 JUNE 14
2 3 4 5 6 1
9 10 1 12 13 Inservice

16 17 18 19 20

H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Da

Identified by State, Other

BRD = Budget Reduction Day
LFD = Licensed Furlough Day




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-382

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: April 3, 2014

RE: No. 16 - School Improvement Grant (SIG) Application

EXPLANATION:

Early in 2014, the US Department of Education announced a third
round of School Improvement Grant (SIG Cohort III)
opportunities and the Oregon Department of Education (ODE)
applied to participate, funding a third cohort of SIG Schools. This
school improvement fund is authorized under Section 1003(g) of
Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of
1965. The U.S. Department of Education issues formula grants to
each of the State Educational Agencies that wish to participate.
School Improvement Grants are then awarded to local school
districts as competitive grants. The minimum allowable grant for
this program is $50,000 per year for three years, and the maximum
is $500,000 per year for three years.

For SIG Cohort III, Oregon’s already identified Priority Schools
and Focus Schools meet the federal eligibility requirements. As
with previous SIG cohorts, districts that receive a grant must
agree to implement one of four intervention models for each of the
schools receiving funding. The four interventions include:

e Closure - the district closes the school and enrolls the students
in a higher achieving school within reasonable proximity to
the closed school

e Restart — the district turns the school over to a charter
management organization (the school becomes a charter
school)

e Turnaround - the district replaces the principal, screens
existing school staff and re-hires no more than half the
teachers

e Transformation - the district replaces the principal and
implements a teacher evaluation model that evaluates teachers
based at least in part on student achievement



Board of Directors

Re: No. 16 - School Improvement Grant (SIG) Application

April 3, 2014
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JS:1c

The Gresham-Barlow School District is in the process of preparing
an application for a SIG Cohort II grant for East Gresham
Elementary School (EGES). The application is targeted toward the
Turnaround intervention model. A team of 20, comprised of
district and school staff, and EGES parents, are in the process of
completing the application that is due on April 11, 2014. ODE
projects awarding the grants no later than May 9, 2014.

Jim Schlachter

None

The administration recommends board approval of the district’s
submission of a SIG Cohort III grant application for East Gresham
Elementary School.

Move to approve the district’s submission of a SIG Cohort III
grant application for East Gresham Elementary School.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: April 3, 2014
RE: No. 17 - School Year Calendars
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school calendar. This

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:lc

year, that calendar adoption extends to the 2016-17 school year.
The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of a calendar is to
support long-range planning goals for the district and provide
calendar information to our community and families that will
hopefully assist their planning needs. As the board is aware,
modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if necessary.

The administration is recommending that an additional inservice
day be added to the 2014-15 school year calendar on September 2,
2014. This day would be used for staff training and professional
learning purposes. This is a change from the 2013-14 calendar that
was presented for first reading at the March 6, 2014, board
meeting.

Randy Bryant

Calendars for 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17

Review attached calendars as presented for second reading and
adoption.

Move to adopt the 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 school year
calendars as presented for second reading.



Gresham-Barlow School District #10

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

Student Days
[ 2014-2015 | Kindergarten: 166 Work Days: 180
ES: 169 Holidays: 6
MS: 172 Inservice: 5
[CorarT_] HS (9 - 11): 174 Total: 191
HS (12): 166
JULY 14 19 JANUARY 15
M T W TH F M W TH F
+ 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 1 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
24 22 23 24 25 [H] 20 21 2 23
28 29 30 3t 26 27 28 29 30
AUGUST 14 19 FEBRUARY 15
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 M 12 13
#1243 4 45 [w] 7 18 19 20
3 18 19 20 2% 22 23 24 25 26 27
Inservice Nt 0 [ ] ] 29
20 SEPTEMBER 14 17 MARCH 15
1 el ] s 4 5 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 8 9 10 M 12 9 10 M 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
2 23 24 25 26 X X X X X
29 30 30 31
22 OCTOBER 14 22 APRIL 15
1 2 3 1 2 3
6 7 8 o x| 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30
17 NOVEMBER 14 20 MAY 15
]
3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8
w[ K ] 12 13 14 M 12 13 14 15
177 18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 A | x | [H] 26 27 28 29
15 DECEMBER 14 9 JUNE 15
1 2 3 4 5 1
8 9 10 1 12 Inservice
15 16 17 18 19
X X X X X
X X X
2/12/14

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
[ 2015-2016 | Work Days: 181
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JuLy 15 19 JANUARY 16
M T W TH F M T W TH F
+ 2 s
6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8
1B 14 15 18 7 112 13 14 15
20 24+ 22 23 24 [H] 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 3% 25 26 271 28 29
AUGUST 15 20 FEBRUARY 16
1
New Teacher 3 4 &5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
Inservice 0 #1213 14 8 9 10 1 12
47 48 19 20 21 [w] 1w 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 2 23 24 25 26
NT 29
17 SEPTEMBER 15 18 MARCH 16
3 ] [ 4 ] 1 2 3 4
Inservice H 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 X X X X X
28 29 30 28 29 30 31
21 OCTOBER 15 21 APRIL 16
1 2 1
s 6 7 s x| 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29
18 NOVEMBER 15 21 MAY 16
2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
o 1w H ] 12 13 9 10 M 12 13
6 17 18 19 20 6 17 18 19 20
23 24 250 mn | x| 23 24 25 286 27
30 ] s
14 DECEMBER 15 12 JUNE 16
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 Inservice 7 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16[ 1
X X X X _X 20 21 22 23 24
X X X X 27 28 29 30

H = Paid Holiday

I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
[ 2016-2017 | Work Days: 181
[DRAFT ] Holidays:[ 6
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JULY 16 20 JANUARY 17
M T W TH F M T W TH F
+ 3 4 5 6
4 5 & 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
#1243 4 45 [w] 7 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 16 19 FEBRUARY 17
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 4 S 1 2 3
Inservice 8 9 4 9w 1 6 7 8 9 10
5 16 47 48 49 13 14 15 16 17
2 22 23 24 25 26 [H] 21 2 23 24
Inservice NT [ 0 [ 0 ] 27 28
19 SEPTEMBER 16 18 MARCH 17
1 L [ 2 | 1 2 3
Inservice'e' |_H | 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 X X X X X
20 OCTOBER 16 20 APRIL 17
3 4 5 67 3 4 5 6 7
0 1 12 13 0 1 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21 17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28
31
19 NOVEMBER 16 22 MAY 17
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 1wo_H] 8 9 10 1M 12
14 15 1617 18 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 mn | x| 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 [H] 30 3
12 DECEMBER 16 12 JUNE 17
1 2 1 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 Inservice 5 6 7 9
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16
X X X x X I 20 2t 22 23
X X X x X 26 27 28 29 39

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 01 Minutes
	01 02 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2013-14 - APR

	02 02 Financial Summary
	3QTR Report 2013-2014

	03 00 Personnel Changes
	04 00 Out of State Travel
	05 00 Danielle Triplett Northwest PBIS Network Champion
	06 00 Colby Winnett State Westling Championship
	07 00 Kevin Kim National Merit Scholalrship Winner
	08 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update.docx
	09 00 DAC Report
	09 01 DAC Minutes
	10 00 Audit Involvement Committee Meeting Minutes
	10 01 Audit Involvement Committee Meeting Minutes
	Attended

	11 00 El Programa Hispano
	12 00 Civil Rights Career and Technical Education (CTE) Audit
	13 00 Equity Proposal
	13 01 Equity Proposal
	14 00 Resolution Volunteer Appreciation Week
	15 00 Inclement Weather Make-Up Days
	15 01 Inclement Weather Make Up Days.xls
	16 00 School Improvement Grant Application
	17 00 School Year Calendars
	17 01 School Year Calendars.xls
	17 02 School Year Calendars.xls
	17 03 School Year Calendars.xls



